Hi ladies,
Pease ignore the message below from Richard Atkins and deal with the one below that.

Please note my working days are usually Monday and Thursday

From: Suds <suds.mail@essex.gov.uk>

Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2023 4:16 PM

To: John Harrison <John.Harrison@Rochford.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: FAO Richard Atkins - 23/00806/DOC Arterial Park, Chelmsford Road, Rayleigh. Your ref:
007072

You don't often get email from suds.mail@essex.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Hi John

This appears to be addressed to the wrong people. Should be RDCA’s business support?
Regards

Richard Atkins

Development and Flood Risk Officer

Green Infrastructure and Sustainable Drainage

Climate Adaption and Mitigation, Environment & Climate Action
Essex County Council

email: richard.atkins@essex.gov.uk | Wwww.essex.gov.uk

From: John Harrison <John.Harrison@Rochford.gov.uk>

Sent: 23 November 2023 12:24

To: Suds <suds.mail@essex.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: FAO Richard Atkins - 23/00806/DOC Arterial Park, Chelmsford Road, Rayleigh. Your ref:
007072

CAUTION: This is an external email.

Hi ladies,
These donA’t seem to have got onto W360 for some reason. Can you remedy it, please?

Please note my working days are usually Monday and Thursday
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From: Suds <suds.mail@essex.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 11:09 AM

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

Thank you for your email of 20/11/23.

Please find attached the letter | sent on 15/11/23.
Regards

Richard Atkins

Development and Flood Risk Officer

Green Infrastructure and Sustainable Drainage

Climate Adaption and Mitigation, Environment & Climate Action
Essex County Council

email: richard.atkins@essex.gov.uk | WWW.essex.gov.uk

From: John Harrison <John.Harrison@Rochford.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 November 2023 09:40

To: 'Fathers, Lucy (Avison Young - UK)' <Lucy.Fathers@avisonyoung.com>

Cc: Suds <suds.mail@essex.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: FAO Richard Atkins - 23/00806/DOC Arterial Park, Chelmsford Road, Rayleigh. Your ref:
007072

CAUTION: This is an external email.

Hello Richard,
Can you update Lucy & myself on this, please? We donA’t seem to have recd your comments yet.

Please note my working days are usually Monday and Thursday

From: Fathers, Lucy (Avison Young - UK) <Lucy.Fathers@avisonyoung.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 2:56 PM

To: John Harrison <John.Harrison@Rochford.gov.uk>

Cc: Jenkinson, Laura (Avison Young - UK) <Laura.Jenkinson@avisonyoung.com>
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Subject: RE: FAO Richard Atkins - 23/00806/DOC Arterial Park, Chelmsford Road, Rayleigh. Your ref:
007072

You don't often get email from lucy.fathers@avisonyoung.com. Learn why this is important

Hi John,

Please can | have an update on this?
Many thanks,

Lucy

Lucy Fathers (she/her/hers)

Planner

Mobile +44 7717 541 329
lucy.fathers@avisonyoung.com | avisonyoung.com

From: Fathers, Lucy (Avison Young - UK)

Sent: 13 November 2023 09:40

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

Please can we have an update on the determination of this application?

Many thanks,

Lucy

Lucy Fathers (she/her/hers)

Planner

Mobile +44 7717 541 329
lucy.fathers@avisonyoung.com | avisonyoung.com

From: Fathers, Lucy (Avison Young - UK)

Sent: 10 November 2023 10:27

To: John Harrison <John.Harrison@Rochford.gov.uk>; 'suds@essex.gov.uk' <suds@essex.gov.uk>
Cc: Jenkinson, Laura (Avison Young - UK) <Laura.Jenkinson@avisonyoung.com>

Subject: RE: FAO Richard Atkins - 23/00806/DOC Arterial Park, Chelmsford Road, Rayleigh. Your ref:
007072

Hi John,

Thank you for copying me into this email.

Richard, as noted below please reach out if you have any queries.

We would be grateful for a timely decision in accordance with the determination date (13th October).
Many thanks,

Lucy

Lucy Fathers (she/her/hers)

Planner

Mobile +44 7717 541 329
lucy.fathers@avisonyoung.com | avisonyoung.com

From: John Harrison <John.Harrison@Rochford.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 November 2023 13:25
To: 'suds@essex.gov.uk' <suds@essex.gov.uk>
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Cc: Fathers, Lucy (Avison Young - UK) <Lucy.Fathers@avisonyoung.com>
Subject: FAO Richard Atkins - 23/00806/DOC Arterial Park, Chelmsford Road, Rayleigh. Your ref: 007072

CAUTION: External Sender

Hello Richard,
You have asked for network details and drainage calcs for this application. The agent has now supplied

them. Attached is the main document but they have supplied other things which are on our website if
3th

you need to refer to them. As the appn expires on the 13*" and | work part-time, if you are able to reply
by Monday that would be helpful. IA’ve copied this to the agent, Lucy Fathers, if you need to contact
her. Her mobile phone no is 07717 541 329.

Please note my working days are usually Monday and Thursday

Find out more about cost of living support | Brentwood Council
Find out more about cost of living support | Rochford Council

Brentwood Borough Council and Rochford District Council. This email (including any attachments) is
intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may contain restricted or privileged information and
should not be read, copied or otherwise used by any other person unless express permission is given. If
you are not a named recipient, please contact the sender and delete the email from the system. It is the
recipient's responsibility to ensure that appropriate measures are in place to check for software viruses.

We will use your information to provide the service requested. We may share your personal data
between our services and with partner organisations, such as other local authorities, strategic
partnerships, government bodies and the Police. We will do so when it is of benefit to you, or
required by law, or to prevent or detect fraud. To find out more, go to
www.brentwood.gov.uk/privacy - https://www.rochford.gov.uk/dataprotection
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